OAKLAND

INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Brian Carthan, FROM: Deborah Barnes, Director
Park Services Manager - Contracts & Complian:
THROUGH: Shelley Darensburg, Senior & PREPARED BY: Vivian Inman

Contract Compliance Officer DWMWU Senior Contract Compliance Officer

SUBJECT: Compliance Analysis DATE: February 21, 2020
Oakland Army Base Landscape Maintenance
Project No. 1004284

At the request of the Public Works Agency, the designated Compliance Officer reviewed three (3) bids
in response to the above referenced project. Below are the results of the compliance evaluation for the
minimum 50% Local and Small Local Business Enterprise (L/SLBE) participation requirement, and a
preliminary review for compliance with the Equal Benefits Ordinance (EBO).
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Comments: As noted above, Bay Construction was the lowest responsive bidder. The firm exceeded the
minimum 50% L/SLBE participation requirement and is EBO compliant.
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Los Loza $186,900 0% 0% 0% 0% NA 0% 0% NA N
Landscaping ”
Mike Davis | $219,500 0% 0% 0% 0% NA 0% 0% NA N
Landscape

Comments: As noted above Los Loza Landscaping and Mike Davis Landscape failed to meet the minimum

50% L/SLBE participation requirement. Neither firm is EBO compliant.

Should you have any questions please contact Vivian Inman at (510) 238-6261.
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Contracts & Compliance Unit

PROJECT EVALUATION FORM

PROJECT NO.: 1004284

PROJECT NAME: Oakland Army Base Laﬁdscape Maintenance

CONTRACTOR: Bay Construction

Engineer's Estimate: _ Contractors; Bid Amount "~ Qver/Under Engineer’s Estimate
225,000.00 $198,000.00 ‘ $27,000.00
‘Discounted Bid Amount: Amount of Bid Discount Discount Points: -

$192,060.00 . $5,940.00 3.00%

1. Did the 50% local/small local requirements apply'? ES
2. Did the contractor meet the 50% requirement? YES
a) % of LBE participation 0.00%
b) % of SLBE participation 69.12%
¢) % of VSLBE/LPG participation 0%
3. Did the contractor meet the Trucking requirement? NA
¢) Total SLBE/LBE trucking participation 0.00%
4. Did the contractor receive bid discounts? 'YES
(If yes, list the percentage received) 3.00%

5. Additional Comments.

6. Date evaluation completed and retumed to Contract Admin./Initiating Dept.

2/21/2020
Date

R . . . ) . .
Officer: )% A ///‘/‘ WA Dae 212172020
L ZA 174

A d By:
pproved By Mﬁ% Date: . 2/21/2020

i




LBE/SLBE PARTICIPATION

_ Bidder 2
Project Name:| Ogkland Army Base Landscape Maintenance
Project No.: 1004284 Engineers Est: - ) ) 225,000.00 Under/Over Engineers Estimate: 27,000.00
Discipline Prime & Subs _Location Cert. LBE SLBE r_uozm_.w.m Total L/SLBE Total TOTAL For Tracking Only
. Status : LBE/SLBE Trucking Trucking Dollars. Ethn. MBE WBE

PRIME Bay Construction Oakiand CB 136,860.00 136,860.00 136,860.00f AP 136,860.00
Landscape Signature Coast Napa uUB 9 . . 61,140.00f NL
e e - . e PrSlect T $0.00 m;wm.mmo.oo $0.00 ﬂwm.mmo.oo $0.00 $0.00 . $198,000.00 . $136,860.00 $0.00

S . 100.00% 69.12% 0.00%

Requirements:
The 50% requirements is a combination of 25% LBE and 25% SLBE
participation. An SLBE firm can be counted 100% towards achieving 50%
requirements.

LBE = Local Business Enterprise UB = Uncertified Business

SLBE = Small Local Business Enterprise CB = Certified Business INA = Native American
Total LBE/SLBE = All Certified Local and Small Locai Businesses MBE = Minority Business Enterprise 0 = Other
NPLBE = NonProfit Local Business Enterprise - WBE = Women Business Enterprise NL = Not Listed

MO = Multiple Qwnership

NPSLBE = NenProfit Small Local Business Enterprise
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Contracts & Compliance Unit

PROJECT EVALUATION FORM

PROJECT NO.: 1004284

PROJECT NAME: Oakland Army Base Landscape Maintenance

CONTRACTOR: Los Loza Landscaping

Engineer's Estimate: ' Contractors' Bid Amount Over/Under Engineer's Estimate

225,000.00 : $186,900.00 $38,100.00
_ Discounted Bid Amount: Amount of Bid Discount Percent discount

5000 000%

1. Did the 50% local/small local requirements apply? YES

2. Did the contractor meet the 50% requirement? ‘_NQ_
a) % of LBE participation 0.00%
b) % of SLBE participation 0.00%
c) % of VSLBE/LPG 0%
3. Did the contractor meet the Trucking requirement? NA
c) Total SLBE/LBE trucking participation 0.00%
4. Did the contractor receive bid discounts? NO
(If yes, list the percentage received) 0.00%

5. Additional Comments.

Firm failed to meet the minimum 50% L/SLBE participation requirement. Therefore, the firm is deemed
non compliant.

6. Date evaluation completed and returned to Contract Admin./Initiating Dept.

2/21/2020

Date
Reviewing
Officer: Wfp%ﬁ/\\ Date: 2/21/2020
Approved By: ’
pe y %QQ&.QJW- @a./w_,m%_ Date: 2/21/2020
D .
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Contracts & Compliance Unit

PROJECT EVALUATION FORM

PROJECT NO.: 1004284

PROJECT NAME: Oakland Army Base Landscape Maintenance

CONTRACTOR: Mike Davis Lands‘cape‘

Engineer's Estimate: Contractors' Bid Amount ' QOver/Under Engineer's Estimate

225,000.00 ‘ : $219,500.00 5,500.00
Discounted Bid Amount: | Amount of Bid Discount ' Discount Points:;

3000 .

- 1. Did the 50% local/small local requ‘irem'ents apply? YES

2. Did the contractor meet the 50% requirement? NO
a) % of LBE participation . 0.00%
_b) % of SLBE participation , 0.00%

- ¢) % of VSLBE/LPG participation

3. Did the contractor meet the Trucking requirement? NA
c¢) Total SLBE/LBE trucking participation : | 0.00%

4. Did the contractor receive bid discounts? -~ NO
(If yes, list the percentage received) 0'.00%’

‘ 5. Additional Comments.

Firm failed to meet the minimum 50% L/SLBE participati'on‘ requirement. Therefore, the firm is
deemed non compliant. ‘

6. Date evaluation completed and returned to Contract Admin./Initiating Dept..

2/21/2020
Date

Reviewing ) - , . '
Officer: 7// 1 P~ 44/‘&(_/ 7 Date  2/21/2020
T 70V > -

Approved By: ' ' ‘
T Shatteg Gavnstins Date: __ 2212020
. { -
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